
From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 16 January 2017 16:58
To: 'Concetta Nobile'
Subject: RE: Automatic reply: SAR 251 [SEC=OFFICIAL:PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL
CORRESPONDENCE]
Dear
 
the meeting was held with people from the Housing Neighbourhood Team and the Community Safety Team i
was not given any person's name just told it was an internal meeting, as i asked if i could attaend seeing as they
would be speaking about my son, due to it being an internal meeting i was told i could not attend so i asked if
minutes could be taken so i could get the minutes in my subject access request.
 
Regards
 
Lorraine Cordell
 

From: Concetta Nobile [mailto:Concetta.Nobile@enfield.gov.uk] 
Sent: 13 January 2017 11:55
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: Automatic reply: SAR 251 [SEC=OFFICIAL:PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL CORRESPONDENCE]
 
Thank you for your email. I will be back in the office on Monday
 
My emails are not being monitored during my absence. I will respond as soon as possible following my
return to work.
 
For any urgent matters which cannot wait until then, please contact Dionne.grant@enfield.gov.uk.
 
I work Mondays, Tuesday mornings and Wednesday .

Facebook
Follow us on Facebook  Twitter  Enfieldhttp://www.enfield.gov.uk

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and
building strong communities. Opinions expressed in this email are those of the individual and not
necessarily those of the London Borough of Enfield. This email and any attachments or files
transmitted with it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the named addressee. It may
contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient and receive
it in error you must not copy, distribute or use the communication in any other way. All traffic
handled by the Government Connect Secure Extranet may be subject to recording/and or monitoring
in accordance with relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned for viruses but we cannot guarantee that it will be free of viruses or
malware. The recipient should perform their own virus checks.
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